Reference Information for Veterans

The following list of references represents various websites containing information for veterans.
Since many of you are veterans, married to veterans, or may know a veteran or two, keep this list
handy to give the reference to someone who may be in need of the information on one or more

of these websites.

(Disclaimer: Although every link has been checked, some websites move or are redirected by the originators. As a default, only main web addresses

have been included in some cases, and not the exact page location that may be subject to the redirection by the owner of a web address.)

Appeals: http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/admin21/m21 1/mr/partl/ch05.doc

Board of Veteran's Appeals: http://www.bva.va.gov/

Center for Minority Veterans: http://www1.va.gov/centerforminorityveterans/

Center for Veterans Enterprise: http://www.vetbiz.gov/

Center for Women Veterans: http://www1.va.gov/womenvet/

Compensation for Disabilities Associated with Gulf War Service: http://www.benefits.va.gov/WARMS/
Compensation Rate Tables, 12-1-03: http://www.vba.va.gov/bln/21/Rates/comp01.htm

Department of Veterans Affairs Home Page: http://www.va.gov/

Directory of Veterans Service Organizations: http://www1.va.gov/vso/index.cfm?template=view
Disability Examination Worksheets Index, Comp: http://www.vba.va.gov/bIn/21/Benefits/exams/index.htm
Due Process: http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/admin21/m21 1/mr/partl/ch02.doc

Duty to Assist: http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/admin21/m21 1/mr/partl/ch01.doc

Electronic Code of Federal Regulations: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/ecfr/

Emergency, Non-emergency, and Fee Basis Care: http://www.military.com/benefits

Environmental Agents: http://www.publichealth.va.gov/exposures/

Establishing Combat Veteran Eligibility: http://www1.va.gov/vhapublications/

Evaluation Protocol for Gulf War, Non-Gulf War Veterans, and Iraqgi Freedom Vets with Potential and Exposure to Depleted Uranium (DU):

http://www1.va.gov/vhapublications/ViewPublication.asp?pub 1D=1158

Federal Benefits for Veterans and Dependents: http://www.va.gov/opa/publications/benefits book.asp

Forms and Records Request: http://www.va.gov/vaforms/

General Compensation Provisions: http://www.visn10.va.gov/docs/links.doc

Geriatrics and Extended Care http://www.va.gov/geriatrics/

Guideline for Chronic Pain and Fatigue MUS-CPG: http://www.healthquality.va.gov/

Guide to Gulf War Veteran's Health, Illnesses, Q&A: http://www.publichealth.va.gov/exposures/gulfwar/

Gulf (Persian) War Registry: http://www.publichealth.va.gov/exposures/gulfwar/registry exam.asp

Hearings: http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/admin21/m21 1/mr/partl/ch04.doc

Homeless Veterans: http://www1.va.gov/homeless/

Health Services Research & Development Service: http://www.hsrd.research.va.gov/

Index to Disability Examination Worksheets: http://www.vba.va.gov/bIn/21/benefits/exams/index.htm

lonizing Radiation: http://www.publichealth.va.gov/exposures/radiation/

Iraqi Freedom/Enduring Freedom Veterans VBA: https://vip.vba.va.gov/portal/VBAH/Home

M10 for spouses and children: http://www1.va.gov/OPA/publications/benefits book.asp

M21-1 Table of Contents: http://www.benefits.va.gov/WARMS/Site Map.asp

Mental Disorders, Schedule of Ratings: http://www.benefits.va.gov/warms/docs/regs/38CFR/BOOKc/supple-c-45.pdf
Mental Health Program Guidelines (June 1999): http://www]1.va.gov/vhapublications/ViewPublication.asp?pub 1D=1094
Mental lliness Research, Education and Clinical Centers: http://www.mirecc.va.gov/

MS (Multiple Sclerosis) Centers of Excellence: http://www.va.gov/ms/

My Health e Vet: http://www.myhealth.va.gov/index.html

National Association of State Directors: http://www.nasdva.com/

National Center for Health Promotion and Disease Prevention: http://www.prevention.va.gov/

Neurological Conditions/Convulsive Disorders, Schedule of Ratings: http://www.publichealth.va.gov/epidemiology/studies/postwar-
mortality-neurologic-diseases-gulf-war.asp

OMI (Office of Medical Inspector): http://www.medicalinspector.va.gov/

Online VA Form 10-10EZ: https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/

Parkinson's Disease /Related Neurodegenerative Disorders: http://www.va.gov/oaa/specialfellows/programs/SF_Parkinsons.asp?p=11
Peacetime Disability Compensation: http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collectiontab.action

Pension for Non-Service-Connected Disability or Death: http://www.vba.va.gov/bln/21/pension/vetpen.htm#9
Power of Attorney: http://www.benefits.va.gov/warms/docs/admin21/m21 1/mr/partl/ch03/ch03 seca.doc
Priority Outpatient Medical Services/Inpatient Hospital Care: http://www1.va..gov/vhapublications/

Project 112 (Including Project SHAD): http://www.publichealth.va.gov/exposures/shad/healthcare providers.asp
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Prosthetics Eligibility: http://www.prosthetics.va.gov/

Public Health and Environmental Hazards Home Page: http://www.publichealth.va.gov/exposures/
Public Health/SARS: http://www.publichealth.va.gov/index.asp (Search “SARS”)

Records Center and Vault Home: http://www.rcv.va.gov/

Request and Consent to Release of Information from Claimant’s Records: http://www.va.gov/vaforms/
Survivor's and Dependents' Educational Assistance: http://www.tomah.va.gov/federal benefits.pdf
Title 38 US Code: http://www.38uscode.com/

U.S. Court of Appeals for Veterans Claims: http://www.uscourts.cavc.gov/

VA Best Practice Manual for Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD): http://www.avapl.org/pub/PTSD%20Manual%20final%206.pdf
VA Health Care Eligibility: http://www.va.gov/healthbenefits/

VA Instituting Global Assessment of Function (GAF): http://www.desertpacific.mirecc.va.gov/gaf/
VA Life Insurance Handbook: https://insurance.va.gov/miscellaneous/insPubs.htm

VA Lending Limits and Jumbo Loans: http://valoans.com/va facts limits.cfm

VA MS (Multiple Sclerosis) Research: http://www.va.gov/ms/

VA National Hepatitis C Program: http://www.hepatitis.va.gov/

VA Office of Research and Development: http://www.research.va.gov/

VA Trainee Pocket Card on Gulf War: http://www.va.gov/OAA/pocketcard/gulfwar.asp

VA WMD EMSHG: http://www.va.gov/VHAEMERGENCYMANAGEMENT/VHA OEM About.asp

VA War Related Iliness and Injury Study Center (WRIISC): http://www.warrelatedillness.va.gov/
VAOIG Hotline Telephone Number and Address: http://www.va.gov/oig/hotline/

Vet Center Eligibility - Readjustment Counseling Service: http://www.vetcenter.va.gov/Eligibility.asp
Veterans Benefits Administration Main Web Page: http://www.vba.va.gov/

Veterans Legal and Benefits Information: http://www.38uscode.com/

VHA Forms, Publications, Manuals: http://www1.va.gov/vhapublications/

VHA Programs - Clinical Programs & Initiatives: http://www.va.gov/health/orgs.asp

VHA Public Health Strategic Health Care Group Home Page: http://www.publichealth.va.gov/

VHI Guide to Gulf War Veterans Health: http://www.publichealth.va.gov/exposures/gulfwar/index.asp
Vocational Rehabilitation http://www.vba.va.gov/bin/vre/

Vocational Rehabilitation Subsistence: http://www.vba.va.gov/bln/vre/sa.htm

VONAPP Online: http://vabenefits.vba.va.gov/vonapp/main.asp

WARMS - 38 CFR Book C: http://www.benefits.va.gov/WARMS/Site Map.asp

Wartime Disability Compensation: http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collectiontab.action

Advantage SCI provides this information as a courtesy to anyone who may navigate to our website. Advantage SCI has no affiliation
with the Department of Veterans Affairs and/or these website references and takes no responsibility for the information provided or
for the links and the information that may be obtained from the various websites.
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